From: Matthew J. Self

To: Mitchell, Cheryl L

Cc: Eugene E. Alley; Eddie L. Avery; Walter J. Hartley; Matthew P. Brandt

Subject: Pollution Prevention (P2) Project Request - OGC #19-0119, NORTH FLORIDA SHIPYARDS, INC.
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 5:30:41 PM

Attachments: NESY Letter dated 31 July 2019 Election to Implement a P2 Project.pdf

Ms. Mitchell,

Enclosed, as required by paragraph 14 (e) of the executed LFCO, OGC #19-0119, is North Florida
Shipyards, Inc. letter notifying you that we will be implementing a Pollution Prevention (P2) Project.
It is understood that the P2 Project Plan will be submitted to the Department, using the “P2 Project
Plan” Template within the required 30 days of the effective date of the order. In addition, it is
understood that a payment in the full amount of $11,195.00 ($10,695.00 for the remaining civil
penalties and $500.00 for cost and expenses) is to be paid within 30 days of the effective date of the
order.

Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks for your assistance in this matter and
have a wonderful evening.

Regards,

Matthew §] Sely
Matthew J. Self

President

North Florida Shipyards, Inc.
(904)354-3278, ext. 105
fax: (904)572-4945

mself@nfsy.net
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NORTH FLORIDA SHIPYARDS, INC.

2060 E. Adams St. P.O. Box 3255
Jacksonville, FL 32202 Jacksonville, FL 32206
(904) 354-3278 www.northfloridashipyards.com

July 31, 2019

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Attn: Ms. Cheryl L. Mitchell

Hazardous Waste Subject Matter Expert
Northeast District Office

8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite100
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Subject:  Election to Implement a Pollution Prevention (P2) Project in Accordance with Consent
Order dated July 18, 2019 for Facility ID Number (FLR 093 598 548) and OGC
Number (19-0119)

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

This letter is to notify you that as required by paragraph 14 (e) of the consent order 19-0119,
North Florida Shipyard, Inc. (NFSY) will implement a Pollution Prevention (P2) Project that will
cost more than the amount of $32,086.00 as stipulated in the subject Consent Order. The goal
that has been set for NFSY to achieve is to reduce hazardous waste generation from that of a
large quantity generator to that of a small quantity generator by implementing a Pollution
Prevention (P2) Project. To achieve the goal of generating less than 1,000 kg per month of
hazardous waste NFSY, has retained the services of Mr. Timothy Rudolph, P.E., with
ENVIRONEERING, Inc. Mr. Rudolph has been authorized to interface with NFSY personnel
and Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) personnel, as needed, to achieve
this goal. ENVIRONEERING, Inc. has been retained on a monthly reoccurring basis to help
NFSY operate in compliance with the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)
generator regulations with no future violations. The completed P2 Project Plan will be submitted
to the Department, using the “P2 Project Plan” Template within the required 30 days of the
effective date of the order.

If you have any questions or need additional information, I can be reached at (904) 302-5489 or
via my e-mail at mself@nfsy.net. Your assistance with this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A

President
North Florida Shipyards, Inc.











